Curriculum Vitae (CV)

AHMAD ABDALLAH ALTHUNIBAT

Contact Information

Country: ALKARAK -JORDAN

Mobile Number: 00962796748871

Email Address: ahmadthunibat@yahoo.com

Personal Information

Gender: Male

Date of Birth: 12/11/1984

Status: single

Nationality: Jordanian



Research interest

My primary research interests all concern issues relating to wireless mobile communication systems, an area of increasing importance with the infiltration of wireless networks into almost all aspects of life and work. Within mobile technology, although I am originally a specialist in optimization, my research interests are gradually broadening over time. In addition to these research areas my research interests include advanced user interface solutions, requirements engineering, Mobile government services, e-Government, Mobile learning and e-Learning..

Education				
Education Level	Specialization	Institute/University	Country Of Graduation	Graduation Date
PhD	Software Engineering	Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM)	Malaysia	2008-2012
Master	Information Technology	University Utara Malaysia (UUM)	Malaysia	2007-2008
Bachelor	Computer Science	Mu'tah University	Jordan	2002-2006

i. English

Languages

- : Very good.
- *ii. Arabic : Expert (Mother Language).*

Technical Skills:

- Computer Languages: JAVA, C++, ASP.NET, SQL,PHP
- Operating System: Windows, Linux, Unix
- Database System: MySQL, SQL

Trainings Courses			
Course Name	place	Country	
VB.NET -ASP.NET	UKM Computer Center	Malaysia	
JAVA –J2ME-WML	UKM Computer Center	Malaysia	
SPSS	UKM Computer Center	Malaysia	
AMOS	UKM Computer Center	Malaysia	

	Experiences	
Job place	Date	Job
Assistant Professor Department of		
Software Engineering Faculty of	From 1/9/2012 to Present	Assistance professor
Science and Information Technology		
Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan .		professor
Amman, Jordan		
Twintech International University College	From 15/05/2009 to 27/04/2010	Lecturer
of Technology (TWINTECH)	1101113/03/2009 to 27/04/2010	Lecturer
The Arab Academy for Banking and	From 15/02/2008 to 7/1/2009	Lecturer
Financial Sciences (IT Department)	11011113/02/2008 10 7/1/2009	
Ministry of Education in Jordan	From 1/6/2006 to 2/1/2007	Trainer

Projects			
Project name	Date		
e-Voting system	From 1/6/2005 to 2/1/2006		
Mobile Services In e-Government	From 7/1/2007 to 6/5/2007		
Mobile Traffic Infraction System	From 2/7/2007 to 1/1/2008		
Improving e-Government Services in Malaysia	Error $1/1/2000$ to $1/11/2011$		
Using Mobile Technology	From 1/1/2009 to 1/11/2011		

	Publications	
No. 1.	<i>Journal</i> Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2011. Modeling the Factors that Influence Mobile Government Services Acceptance. African Journal of Business and Management. Vol 5(34) : 13030-13043 DOI: 10.5897/AJBM11.2083	Impact Factors 1.25
2.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2012 Modelling The Factors that Influence User Acceptance of the Mobile Government Services In Malaysia . Australian Journal of Basic and Applied Sciences. Accepted.	0.25
3.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Sahari, N. 2011. Mobile Government User Requirements Model. Journal of E-Governance 34(2): 104-111.	-
4.	Al Thunibat, A. , Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2011. The effect of Social Influence on Mobile Government adoption in Malaysia. Journal of Theoretical and Applied Information Technology. Vol 25. No. 2 $-$ 2011.	-
5.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2012. Eliciting The User Requirements of Mobile Government Services In Malaysia Using Focus Group Method. Accepted in American Journal of Information Technology (AJIT)	
6.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2011. Identifying User Requirements of Mobile Government Services in Malaysia Using Focus Group Method. Journal of E-Government Studies and Best Practices, Volume 2011 (2011), Article ID 141651, 14 pages, DOI: 10.5171/2011.141651.	-
7.	Thamer A. Alrawashdeh, Mohammad I. Muhairat and Ahmad Althunibat. (2013 Evaluating Quality of Software in ERP Systems Using the ISO 9126 Model. International Journal of Ambient Systems and Applications(IJASA), Vol. 1 No.1.	

8. Thamer A. Alrawashdeh, Mohammad I. Muhairat and Ahmad Althunibat. (2013). A Software Quality Model of ERP System in Higher Education Institutions. European Journal of Scientific Research (EJSR), Vol. 99 Issue 1

No.	Chapters in Book / Books / Proceeding	Publish by
1.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2009. Acceptance and use of Mobile Government by Malaysian Citizens. Proceedings of the mLife 2009 Conference & Exhibitions,	IEEE
2.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2010. Mobile Government services in Malaysia: Challenges and Opportunities. Proceeding of the International Symposium in Information Technology (ITSim), 2010. pp.1244-1249.	IEEE
3.	Al Thunibat, A., Zin, N. A. M. and Ashaari, N. S. 2012. Developing a Mobile Portal Prototype for e-Government Services. Accepted in the International Conference on Digital Services, Internet and Applications (DSIA'12) Singapore, May 11-13, 2012	ISI, SCOUPS, IEEE

Presented Workshops			
Title	Date and Place		
Mobile Services Success Factors	14/5/2010 Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia		
Mobile Learning Challenges	3/2/2009 University Science Malaysia		
Mobile Technology and Wireless Network	13/7/2010 Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia		

Presented Conferences			
Name	Date and Place		
Mobile Government Conference	Barcelona - Spain 2009		
ITsim2009 Conference	Malaysia 2009		
ITsim2010 Conference	Malaysia 2010		